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Menominee’s Historic District, which includes
First Street _from Fourth to Tenth Avenues, is
unique in its architectural heritage. Almost
every important architectural influence for the
last century is displayed in First Street build-
ings. There is also architecture which would
now be called “eclectic” since it represents not
one, but a number of influences molded and
shaped by the architect himself into a purely
individual expression.
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Water Plant

1000 First Street * Built in 1884

The Water Plant was owned by a private company of Boston
and constructed because of the presence of typhoid fever.
Menominee was the first city in Michigan to utilize chlorination.

First National Bank

962 First Street * Built in 1908

The bank was organized in 1884 and is the oldest banking
house in the county. The bank was open for business in 1910.
Itis a Beaux Arts design in the style of a Roman temple. The
Beaux Arts school of architecture originated in Paris beginning
in the late 1800’s. Albert E. Calcorn, from Chicago, was the
architect. The last notable example of the Beaux Arts school is
the Jefferson Memorial in Washington D.C.

Spies Library

940 First Street * Built in 1903

The library is another example of the Beaux Arts influence and
was built in the style of a French Country Chateau. It was a gift
of Augustus Spies, a Menominee lumberman. In the entrance
there is a stained glass skylight. In 1995 the local citizens voted
for a bond issue to provide an addition to the building and interi-
or restoration of the main building.

Menominee Breakwater

Doyle Drive ¢ Built in 1932

The breakwater was a WPA project constructed during the
depression. It has been recently restored, expanded, and is now
the focus of many waterfront activities.

Band Shell

Doyle Drive ¢ Constructed in 1932

The Band Shell was designed by Derrick Hubert, a Menominee
architect. It was designed to be used as a Yacht Club and Band
Shell. Tt has recently been restored by the M & M Yacht Club
and returned to its original use. It is the center of waterfront
activities, concerts & festivals in the park.

Lumbermen’s National Bank

534 First Street * Built in 1891
The bank is another example of the Beaux Arts style. The second
story was designed to house the city offices, which were heated
by hot water and lighted by electricity. An addition was made to
the front portion of the bank in 1927.
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Servatius Meat Market

450 First Street ° Built in 1863

The first owner, Mr. Spies, was a butcher first and then a
lumberman. The next owner was Mr. Servatius from New
York. Long time residents remember the market as a place
where you would buy a chunk of round steak and Mr.
Servatius would throw in a soup bone and a ring of
bologna. After the 2('s the building became a garage for city
buses and later was transformed into a restaurant.

Fire Station No. 1

414 First Street * Constructed in the late 1800’s

The fire engines were pulled by a team of horses and exited
the fire house through the double front doors. The equipment
was housed on the first floor, the sleeping quarters were on
the second floor, and the bell was in the tower. It was sound-
ed for fire and storm warnings. Menominee’s first library was
also located on the second floor. The building’s red sandstone
came from the Red Jacket Mine in Calumet, Michigan.

Paalzow Building

403 First Street ° Built in 1895

The building displays a rare example of America’s first
attempt at pre-fab architecture. The components of the cast
iron facade were ordered from a St. Louis, Missouri compa-
ny’s catalog. It offered choices of architectural detail and
design in these components which, could be put together in
various ways by the building’s owners according to their
particular tastes.

Richards Hotel

459 First Street ° Built in 1859

The structure is typical of the Civil War era and was built
before the lumber boom in Menominee. It is an example of
19th century French urban architecture with a mansard roof.
It was built by Mr. Richards to be used as a bar and board-
ing house. Although gutted by fire, Christmas Day, 1972, it
was saved and restored.

Lemieux

111 Fifth Avenue ¢ Built in 1891

Mr. Fred Lemieux built this originally as a hotel with a din-
ing room; then it was the original Star Laundry and later the
Alana apartments.









